

Jefferson County

Redfield Commercial Historic District, 300 and 301 Sheridan Rd., Redfield, SG100009339

Miller County

Williams-Arnold-Staley House, 1005 Pecan St., Texarcana, SG100009342

Ouachita County

Ouachita County Training School, 740 Ouachita Rd. 589, Bearden, SG100009343

Poinsett County

St. Anthony's Catholic Church Historic District, 407 Kings Hwy. Weiner, SG100009344

Pulaski County

Georgetown Apartments, 18 Nottingham Rd. Little Rock, SG100009345

NEW YORK**Dutchess County**

Webutuck Agricultural Valley Historic District, Leedsville, Amenia Union, South Amenia, and Kent Rds. in NY; Amenia Union and Knibloe, Hill Rds. in CT, Amenia vicinity, SG100009322

Erie County

Delaware, Lackawanna, and Western (DL&W) Train Shed, 15 Main St., Buffalo, SG100009321

Ulster County

Payne, Colonel Oliver Hazard, Estate (Boundary Increase), NY 9W, Esopus, BC100009323

OHIO**Cuyahoga County**

Cleveland State University-University Tower, 1860 East 22nd St., Cleveland, SG100009325

Mahoning County

Schulte-United Building-G.C. Murphy's Building, (Downtown Youngstown MRA), 27 West Federal St., Youngstown, MP100009324

VIRGIN ISLANDS**St. Thomas District**

Charlotte Amalie Historic District (Boundary Increase), 61-62 Kronprindsens Gade, Charlotte Amalie, BC100009346

WISCONSIN**Dane County**

Hammond Farmstead, 3859 Vilas Rd., Cottage Grove, SG100009329

Nominations submitted by Federal Preservation Officers:

The State Historic Preservation Officer reviewed the following nominations and responded to the Federal Preservation Officer within 45 days of receipt of the nominations and supports listing the properties in the National Register of Historic Places.

COLORADO**Saguache County**

Baca Land Grant No. 4-Baca Ranch Rural Historic Landscape, Cty. Rd. T, Crestone, SG100009333

VIRGINIA**Arlington County**

Pentagon, The (Boundary Increase), Washington Blvd. (VA 27), Richmond Hwy. (VA 110), Shirley Hwy. (I 395), Arlington, BC100009350

Pentagon, The (Additional Documentation)

Washington Blvd. (VA 27), Richmond Hwy. (VA 110), Shirley Hwy. (I 395), Arlington, AD89000932

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60

Dated: August 9, 2023.

Sherry A. Frear,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ National Historic Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2023-17702 Filed 8-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1370]

Certain Power Converter Modules and Computing Systems Containing the Same; Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on July 12, 2023, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Vicor Corporation of Andover, Massachusetts. A supplement to the complaint was filed on July 27, 2023. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain power converter modules and computing systems containing the same by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,166,481 (“the ‘481 patent”), U.S. Patent No. 9,516,761 (“the ‘761 patent”), and U.S. Patent No. 10,199,950 (“the ‘950 patent”). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2560.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2022).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on August 11, 2023, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claim 1 of the ‘481 patent; claims 1-7 of the ‘761 patent; and claims 9, 13, 14, and 33-38 of the ‘950 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is “power converter modules used in data center server, artificial intelligence and cloud computing systems, to power artificial intelligence (‘AI’) accelerators, tensor processing units (‘TPU’), graphical processing units (‘GPU’) and central processing units (‘CPU’), and computing systems containing the same”;

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

- (a) The complainant is:
Vicor Corporation, 25 Frontage Road, Andover, MA 01810
- (b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:
Delta Electronics, Inc., 186, Ruey Kuang Road, Neihsu Dist., Taipei 114501, Taiwan
Delta Electronics (Americas) Ltd., 46101 Fremont Blvd., Fremont, CA 94538
Delta Electronics (USA) Inc., 2925 E. Plano Pkwy., Plano, TX 75074.
Cyntec Co., Ltd., 2 R&D 2nd Rd., Science-Based Industry Park, Hsinchu 30076, Taiwan
Quanta Computer Inc., No. 211, Wenhua 2nd Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 333, Taiwan
Quanta Cloud Technology Inc., 1F, No. 211 Wenhua 2nd Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 33377, Taiwan
Quanta Cloud Technology USA LLC, 1010 Rincon Circle, San Jose, CA 95131
Quanta Computer USA Inc., 45630 Northport Loop East, Fremont, CA 94538
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd. (d/b/a, Foxconn Technology Group), No. 2, Zihyou St., Tucheng Dist. New Taipei City 236, Taiwan
Foxconn Industrial internet Co. Ltd., 2F C1 Foxconn Technology Park, 2 Donghuan 2 Road Longhua, Shenzhen, 518109 China
FII USA Inc. (a/k/a Foxconn Industrial, Internet USA Inc.), 611 East Wisconsin Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53202,
Ingrasys Technology Inc., 5F., No. 1188, Nanqing Rd., Luzhu Dist., Taoyuan City, Taiwan
Ingrasys Technology USA Inc., 2025 Gateway Place, Ste. 190, San Jose, CA 95110
- (c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and
- (4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.
Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and

Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainant of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: August 14, 2023.

Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2023-17717 Filed 8-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. DEA-1234]

Importer of Controlled Substances Application: Curium US LLC

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement Administration, Justice.

ACTION: Notice of application.

SUMMARY: Curium US LLC has applied to be registered as an importer of basic class(es) of controlled substance(s). Refer to **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** listed below for further drug information.

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of the affected basic class(es), and applicants therefore, may submit electronic comments on or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration on or before September 18, 2023. Such persons may also file a written request for a hearing on the application on or before September 18, 2023.

ADDRESSES: The Drug Enforcement Administration requires that all

comments be submitted electronically through the Federal eRulemaking Portal, which provides the ability to type short comments directly into the comment field on the web page or attach a file for lengthier comments. Please go to <https://www.regulations.gov> and follow the online instructions at that site for submitting comments. Upon submission of your comment, you will receive a Comment Tracking Number. Please be aware that submitted comments are not instantaneously available for public view on <https://www.regulations.gov>. If you have received a Comment Tracking Number, your comment has been successfully submitted and there is no need to resubmit the same comment. All requests for a hearing must be sent to: (1) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Hearing Clerk/OALJ, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and (2) Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: DEA Federal Register Representative/DPW, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152. All requests for a hearing should also be sent to: Drug Enforcement Administration, Attn: Administrator, 8701 Morrisette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In accordance with 21 CFR 1301.34(a), this is notice that on July 12, 2023, Curium US LLC, 2703 Wagner Place, Maryland Heights, Missouri 63043-3421, applied to be registered as an importer of the following basic class(es) of controlled substance(s):

Controlled substance	Drug code	Schedule
Ecgonine	9180	II

The company plans to import small quantities of a derivative form of the listed controlled substance to be used for manufacturing purposes. No other activities for these drug codes are authorized for this registration.

Approval of permit applications will occur only when the registrant's business activity is consistent with what is authorized under 21 U.S.C. 952(a)(2). Authorization will not extend to the import of Food and Drug Administration-approved or non-approved finished dosage forms for commercial sale.

Claude Redd,
Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator.
[FR Doc. 2023-17714 Filed 8-16-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P